



Project No. S1108-05-02
July 14, 2017

VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL

Paul Anderson
Natomas Unified School District
1901 Arena Boulevard
Sacramento, California 95834

Subject: ADDITIONAL SERVICES REQUEST
 DISCOVERY HIGH SCHOOL CULINARY EXPANSION
 SACRAMENTO, CALIFORNIA

Reference: *Consultant Service Agreement, Geotechnical Testing and Special Inspection for the
Discovery High School Culinary Expansion, dated October 6, 2016.*

Dear Mr. Anderson:

In accordance with the consultant service agreement (referenced above) Geocon is providing geotechnical testing and observation, materials testing, and special inspection services for the for the Discovery High School Culinary Expansion project.

As of July 9, 2017, we have exceeded our currently authorized cumulative project budget of \$17,460. Testing and inspection services in excess of our originally anticipated scope was primarily due to high-strength bolt laboratory testing, unanticipated lime treatment testing and observation, and retesting or reinspection of work. Our additional fees for these services total \$7,857.50. We anticipate another \$2,000 of testing and inspection may be required to finish the project, bringing the total contract amount to \$27,317.50.

Please review the contents of this Additional Services Request and, if acceptable, issue a Contract Amendment authorizing these additional services. Please contact me if you have any questions regarding this request.

Sincerely,

GEOCON CONSULTANTS, INC.

Richard C. Church, PE
Project Engineer